

Anastasiia Bielievitina (*Anabel*)

Web Developer & UX/UI Designer

Email: abielievitina@gmail.com | **Phone:** +1(747) 220-4513 | **Address:** Laurel Heights, San Francisco, CA

Sample Projects

| | |
|--|---------------------------|
| E-Commerce Admin Dashboard Project link | Next JS, Mongo, Stripe |
| Password Manager w/ Encryption Project link | TypeScript, Firebase |
| Real Time Notion Clone Project link | TypeScript, Convex, React |

Education

| | |
|---|------|
| Web Development Bootcamp 65H Udemy Course completion certificate link | 2023 |
| Node.js, Mongo & More: Bootcamp 42H Udemy Course completion certificate link | 2023 |
| Ukrainian Leadership Academy 10 month emotional, intellectual, and business development program based on values. | 2021 |

Profile

Hi! My name is Anastasiia, but I mostly go by Anabel (no, not from the horror movie). I'm a self-taught web developer and a ux/ui designer, originally from Ukraine with ~ 2 years of professional experience. Before transitioning to tech, I did sales right after high school, deciding to skip college. I love building and learning about things. [Learn more here.](#)

Experience

Full-Stack Developer & Designer | Contractor
Treasury | [treasury.space](#)
May 2024 - Present | Remote, CA

Full-Stack Developer & Designer | Full Time
Next AI Labs - IXCoach | [ixcoach.com](#)
Nov 2023 - May 2024 | Remote, CA

Full Stack Developer | Freelance
Upwork | [upwork.com](#)
Apr 2023 - Nov 2023 | Remote, NY

Technical Specialist | Seasonal
Apple | [apple.com](#)
Sep 2023 - Nov 2023 | New York, NY








Broker (Salesperson) | Full Time
Sonic Auto Transport | [sonic-auto.com](#)
Sep 2021 - Mar 2023 | Remote, CA

Customer Support
A1 Global Logistics - MoveWheels | [movewheels.com](#)
Jun 2021 - Aug 2021 | Remote, FL

Social Media

[Website](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Github](#) | [Medium](#) | [Instagram](#)

Skills

| | |
|---------------------------------|---|
| React, Next JS, Tailwind |  |
| JavaScript, TypeScript |  |
| Websockets, RESTful APIs |  |
| Express, Node JS |  |
| UX/UI, Figma, Responsive Design |  |
| Testing, Debugging, Refactoring |  |
| CSP, Git, Databases and CMS |  |

Volunteering

Ukrainian Volunteering Service | 2020-2022 | [link](#)
Organized cultural festival, city clean-up campaigns, business forums, educational, and charitable initiatives.

Rotary International Officer | 2021 | [link](#)
Co-founded the first Rotary club in my hometown (Zaporizhzhia, Ukraine). Led plastic-free water campaigns, organized financial-literacy education programs for kids.

BUR - Building Ukraine Together | 2020 - 2021 | [link](#)
Helped cleaning local parks, and renovating homes of the Ukrainian families in hardships (pre-war).

Interests

Philosophy
I'm very interested in stoicism, buddhism, existentialism, freedom, perception, consciousness, and epistemology.

Wandering and Wondering
Love simply going on a walk, with no destination or purpose. Just to explore - no matter if city or country or world wide.

Discussing, Thinking, Movies, Gym, Art & Symbolism, & other...

Languages

English / fluent Russian / native Turkish / beginner